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June 10, 2019

BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400023
Security Code: 532926

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Symbol: JYOTHYLAB

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirl Madam,

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, we wish to inform you that Mis. Link Intime India Private Limited, the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent (RTA) has intimated the Company on June 8, 2019 regarding receipt of request from the following

shareholder for issuance of duplicate share certificate(s) in lieu of the original share certificate reported

to be lost, details whereof are mentioned herein below:

Name of the Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Shares
Shareholder No. From To
Santosh Singh 0014439 109677 161916241 161916265 25

157558 182346253 182346277 25

Ramila Vijay 0016139 158980 182401840 182401891 52
Bharaniya

This is for your information and record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For JYOTHY LABOR~ORIES LIMITED

·r~~·!(
Shreyas Trivedi
Head - Legal & Company Secretary

Encl.: As above



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team}

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Saturday, 8 June, 20194:03 AM
Shreyas Trivedi; Secretarial JLL
suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in; udaya.rao@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID6984.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirementL Regulation 2015) we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

07 JUri 2019

rds
link Intil11e India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Name

SANTOSH SINGH

SANTOSH SINGH

·,:u·tifi"::1lt", No.

109677
157558

No.

161916241-161916265
182346253 - 182346277

1

No.

25
25

Reason
Lost By Holder

Lost By Holder



Subject: Request for change of address and issue of duplicate share certificates

Date: 26 April 2019

With reference to your email.itis informed that I have shifted from my Pondicherry address

where 1 was receiving all your correspondences including 'Dividends' in 1014. After that I

have not received any post including the new share certificates and Dividends. I made many

requests for the change of address but nothing happened.

link lntime India Pvt. Ltd

247 Park, C-101 LB.S. marg,

Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai 400083.

Dear Sir/Madam,

To,

R.E'jS2bSI

As required, I hereby provide this request letter as hard copy duly signed by me (registered

share holder) with specific request for change of address and issue of new duplicate share

certificates and unpaid dividends.

Santhosh Singh

W/0 Rattan Singh

Commissioner (Retd.),

Govt. of Puducherry.

Thanks and regards,

Request you to take necessary action at the earliest ..

1have attached a copy of my self-attested Aadhar card as lD and address proof.



~~

Santlosh Silgh

'ilFIf~l)(;B: 1510811964

~ IFEMALE

4024 0332 1165

~!lff{.

1faT: Address

WIO UFfflf(... WlO Rattan Singh. Flat

0'f-402. e<:R:~.~ No-402. Tower-A. TUlip

atI1f<il6. 4'(4,R'j( m, IVory. Darbaripur Road.

~-70. ~.~. Sedor-70, Gurgaon,

~R4I"'1 _122001 Gurgaon, Haryana -122001

-,---'--



Secretarial JLL

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

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
ID6921.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop
Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

07 Jun 2019

Regards
link Intirne India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Name

RAMILA VIJAY BHARANIYA 158980

1

No.

182401840-182401891

No.

52
Reason

Lost By Holder



Date. 09/05/2019

To,

Link Intimate India Pvt Ltd.,

Floor, 247

Lal Bahadur Sastri

Vikroli - West

Mumbai - 400083

Dear Sir

From,

Mrs. Ramita Vijay Bharania

Samarpan, Jalaram

Opp. Sun Shine Pre

Porbandar 360575

Folio No : 0016139, Ref' 1D6734

Sub. ; Your letter dated 23[04/2019 for Bonus Share Certificate (Folio No : OQ16139) of Jyothy

laboratories ltd

With reference to above, you have dispatched our Bonus Share Certificate of Jyothy laboratories

through Speed Post No : EA7726925911N on 10/07/2018 and the same has not been returned to

undelivered till date. [Zerox copy attached for your ready reference]

to inform you that! have not received the same til! today. asked to

authorities but did not get any evidence of delivery. It may be misplaced due to of address.

Now, you are kindly requested to guide the further procedure of duplicate share certificate or

sent for Demat Ale in favor of above name and address.

Also requested to update E-mail Id : '!lli!Y!1~@Illi'!J!P.&~lli~t

Thanks.

WI i }'r r<::{

Mrs. Ramila Vijay Bharania

Ene!. : As above



For Unk Intime India Pvt Ltd

. '~ti',¥r
Authorised Slgrnltory
Shareholder's who have yet to their email id are

those holding shares III electronic form) or the

shares), so that future communication is enabled in a paperless

initiative.

to do so \vith their

those

fom1 contributing to the Grecn'


